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R. Goeckermann)
 

X X (2) Program development to increase quality and 
 December 1973
quantity of proposals and improve responsiveness

to LDC initiatives 
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X 
 (3) Analysis of future course of c'icept revision 
 May 1974

of PROP (R.Goeckermann)
 

0. REPILANNING RE -E 
 .. DAT-IRES 
REVISo OR NEIW: D ROsCt LPIP LPFo AGLJPtOT ] E OA E 3

PROJECT MANAGER: TYPED NAME. SIGNED INIA1 ANt) DATE DIA6. 
ANO DATERobert H. Goeckermann 

Nce
 



February 1, 1972 
 Att. 2 TA-1026-1
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Matr-LMI (revised and/or updated as necessary) 

iT. Standard/Key Q.aestions 

A. Proiet T-nuts

1. Are key inmuts being supplied according to plan by:(a) A.D, (b) action agent, (c) cooperating countries,

(d)multilateral organizations, and/or (e) other 
donors? 

L YES L7 NO If no. explain. 
2. Are assumptions regarding the supply of inputs Atill valid? 

Lx YES L NO if no, ex-ulaini. 
3. Rate perfor-.nce of action agent(s) against plan: 

0FOutstaziding 17 Satisfactory L7 Unsatisfactory 
Comment on key factors determin±--.g rating. Seb Issues Narrative 

B. Transformation of nouts intoOuttmts 
4. Given the answers above, i.e., progress to date in supplyinginputs, changes in assumptions, etc.., is the managementhypothesis that the totality of the resources applied tothe project will be sufficient to produce the predeterjnnedoutputs by the specified target dates still valid? 

Lx_YS 17 NO If no, explain. 
5. Is the approach or course of action orienally selected,
i.e., project design and/or methodology., still the most 

appropriate? 

See Issues Narrative
 
CJ YES L NOmade in If no, what changes need to beeither inputs, workplams ar4/or output expectation? 

C. Project Outouts 
6. List the output indicators, their planned targets,the actual performance achieved for eich duri. 

and 
theperiod

under revie;,. Z/ See Matrix 

a. Was actual performa.ce less than plarmed target?
17 YE.L~ yes&=. explain.

2/ r this 
zra7 be made 

and ary other questions or statemants, if adequate,referencsto the project ma'trix, issues narrative,worksheets. or othor t action agent's report,any %t d or rea.il- avle documentation. 



A tt r-outr ' Minor changes 

c -- , ,,-ad 

Do acti:m 	ag.3nt:s
I.s
data for mor -'- -c::; ,v adeqtats.r or-,--!c. d-ivsis? 
/. i YES -1./ O ij no, $iat action _ 

b;aka.2n to correct situation? 

b.a. 	 (1) Interest of LDC institutions in participating in-the 
program. 

An adequate number of proposers obtained the 
necessary 	support of LDC institutions for their
 
proposals in-FY 72 and FY 73. There is no infor­
mation on the number of potential proposers who
 
were unable to elicit LDC interest. There is no
 
information on any initiatives taken by LDC 
institutions to stimulate proposals.
 

(2) Continuation of activity after departure from LDC
 
of U.S. grantee. 

There are several cases fron. FY 72 travel
 
grantees' reports where on-going activities were
 
allegedly stimulated. The FY 72 research teaching
 
grantees have not yet departed from the host
 
institutions. It is premature to attempt a 
statistical analysis of this indicator.
 

(3) Continuation of long-term linkages.
 

It is premature to assess this indicator
 
(see (2) above). 

BETAVAILABE CoW\ 



SCIENTISTS AND ENGINEERS IN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
 

Issues Narrative
 

This project was reviewed by a three-member panel consisting
Guy Baird (TA/AGR), Thomas Hazard 
(LA/DR), and Robert Goeckermanr
(TA/OST). 
A report of this review was presented to a Master Pane
whose comments are included in this PAR.
 

(1) The project should be much more tightly focused to achieve a
-impact on this scale 
 e'g restrict the n-uer countries and
Anstitqtions-:.onfine--to-LDL institution which received-maj or-AID
ass-±istance previously, restrict the professional fields for propo
etc. The contractor and project manager will study such possible
restrictions for the FY 74 program.
 

(2) The projectbshouldbtter utilize USAID Mission knowledge of
mental needs, elicit more LDC institutional interest, and be'more
-sive to LDC initiatives. 
The contractor and project manager'will
take- programdevelopmen 
to evolve mechanisms for accomplishing U
ends and stimulate program interest.
 

(3) The project should provide some follow-on to R/T grants to b
 
. ol&4ges. 
 The cortractor will investicate in F)


h_nterestof selected FY 72 R/Tgrantees in travel_56k to-thhost institutions. 

(4) The major issue is the future goal of this program concept or
assumption the experimental phase is relatively successful. 
TA/OS
will analyze this issue in the light of AID strategy and related

)rojects in the revision of the PROP.
 

The panel considered that NSF hac. done an excellent job of pr
development, grant selection, and grant administration for an outs
 
performance.
 




